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PHONE (808) 582-0503   

 
STATE OF HAWAIʻI 

OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 

HONOLULU, HAWAI’I 96817 
 

 
02/15/24 

 
 

TO:   Interested Parties 
 

FROM: Karina Macklin  
  Procurement Agent 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUOTES – RFQ OPS 2024-010, Addendum No. 2 

NATIVE HAWAIIAN PLANT RENTAL AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
This Addendum No. 2 is to notify interested offers that the quote submittal deadline on page 1 
states:   
 

Quotes must be e-mailed to karinam@oha.org by 2:00 p.m. HST on February 15 , 
2024. The quote shall itemize all costs associated with providing the services as defined 
in the Scope of Services below, including delivery, installation fees, and General Excise 
Tax. 

 

The quote submittal deadline on page 1 is hereby amended to state: 

Quotes must be e-mailed to karinam@oha.org and/or submitted via HIePRO by 
2:00 p.m. HST on February 23, 2024. The quote shall itemize all costs associated with 
providing the services as defined in the Scope of Services below, including delivery, 
installation fees, and General Excise Tax. 

 

mailto:karinam@oha.org

